

FW: Pension Asset Expert Panel Appointment Letters

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 11:13:13 -0400
Attachments: Appointment Letter - Uros Karadzic.doc (46.59 kB); Appointment Letter - Murray Gold.doc (46.59 kB); Appointment Letter - Patricia O'Malley.doc (46.59 kB)

Sarah – these letters have going to PO for approval. Can you find out if we can start speaking to the Chair before these letters are issued.

Thanks,

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: November-03-16 9:59 AM
To: Munteanu, Aliona (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Pension Asset Expert Panel Appointment Letters

Aliona

Attached are the updated Appointment Letters for Patricia O'Malley, Murray Gold and Uros Karadzic. I reviewed the letters with Cindy this morning.

Please advise when PO has approved the letters so we can finalize for Minister signature.

Thanks

Nelson
X20514